
Emergency Planning:

A Fair Approach



Erie County Fair: By the Numbers

▪ 275 Acres

▪ 86 permanent buildings 

and structures

▪ 4 green parks

▪ 15,000 parking spaces

▪ 2017 Attendance: 

1,193,279
▪ 21% increase from 2016

▪ Fair record 2014 = 1,220,101





What Could Happen? 

Fear at the Fair

http://www.thestar.com/news/world/2014/09/28/video_captures_monster_truck_plowing_into_crowd_in_the_netherlands.html




Advance Warning?

-----Original Message-----

From: NWS - NY-Alert [mailto:NYALERT@nyalert.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:42 PM

Subject: Tornado Warning issued July 20 at 12:36PM EDT until July 20 at 1:00PM EDT by NWS Buffalo

Issued By: NWS Buffalo (Western New York) Affected Jurisdictions: Cattaraugus, Erie, Wyoming Counties

Headline: Tornado Warning issued July 20 at 12:36PM EDT until July 20 at 1:00PM EDT by NWS Buffalo

The National Weather Service in Buffalo has issued a* Tornado Warning for...Southwestern Wyoming County in 

western New York...Northeastern Cattaraugus County in western New York...Southeastern Erie County in western 

New York...* Until 100 PM EDT.* At 1236 PM EDT, a severe thunderstorm capable of producing a tornado was 

located over Hamburg, moving east at 40 mph. 

HAZARD...Tornado.SOURCE...Radar indicated rotation. IMPACT...Flying debris will be dangerous to those 

caught without shelter. Mobile homes will be damaged or destroyed. Damage to roofs, windows, and vehicles will 

occur. Tree damage is likely.* Locations impacted include...West Seneca, Lackawanna, Hamburg, East Aurora, 

Boston, Eden, Colden and Orchard Park. This includes Interstate 90 between exits 57 and 56. 

TORNADO...RADAR INDICATED HAIL...

TAKE COVER NOW! Move to a basement or an interior room on the lowestfloor of a sturdy building. Avoid 

windows. If you are outdoors, in amobile home, or in a vehicle, move to the closest substantial shelter and 

protect yourself from flying debris.

Audio Recording URL: http://jic.nyalert.gov/Public/DownloadAudio.aspx?parentid=4910195&type=3

mailto:NYALERT@nyalert.gov
http://jic.nyalert.gov/Public/DownloadAudio.aspx?parentid=4910195&type=3


















Buffalo News 
Interview

7/27/2017



OHIO STATE FAIR OPENING DAY
7/26/2017



















Day 11: 8/19/17

































Setting the Stage for 

Emergency Planning



Erie County Fair

The first 173 Years…

Improve Upon:

▪ Accountability of Staff, 
Volunteers, Vendors and 
Public Safety Personnel

▪ Public Safety Coordination 
and Partner Integration

▪ Emergency Planning

▪ Did not use ICS

Luck is not a plan



Indiana State Fair

Stage Collapse

August 13, 2011



Findings

▪ ICS training was recommended for 

all fair staff

▪ ICS was not used for day-to-day 

fair ops

▪ Emergency Response plans were 

not fully developed

▪ The plans were not referenced or 

used on August 13, 2012

▪ No clear responsibility assigned for 

overall public safety

▪ The plans did not address multi-

agency coordination

▪ Contractors were not aware of the 

emergency plans



Deputy Fire Coordinator Tiger Schmittendorf
Erie County Department of Emergency Services

Major Christopher Cummings
New York State Police – Troop A

Bringing Calm to Chaos:
Managing the Response & Recovery from 

the Crash of Continental Flight 3407
February 12, 2009



February 12, 2009 – 10:18pm
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Coordination Challenges



Who’s in Charge of What?

Who’s Responsible for What?

▪ Local

▪ County

▪ State

▪ Federal

▪ Airline: Continental / Colgan / Insurer

Multiple Facilities and Agencies to Support

Inter-Agency Communications

Geo-Political Influences

Coordination Challenges



Day 2: Challenges of Friday-Feb. 13, 2009 









Specific Hazards: Weather

The primary protective actions in the event of 

severe weather will be:

▪ To take shelter in a sturdy building, including major 

buildings, barns, stables, etc. – or vehicles as 

appropriate. People should be discouraged from 

taking shelter under awnings, tents, temporary or 

similar structures.

▪ To suspend operation of rides and similar venues, 

and evacuate persons as necessary from same





Shelter/Evacuation:

Shelter in place “partial evacuation” - Out of open 

areas – due to wind, rain, hail, lightning, storm or 

other emergency;

▪ Options: Direct guests/personnel to covered 

buildings identified and labeled as emergency 

shelters – or to vehicles in parking lots. 

Complete evacuation off-property to: private 

vehicles with traffic routes to pre-designated local 

facilities: fire stations, schools, churches, colleges 

and other suitable buildings.







Emergency Management Team
▪ Erie County Agricultural 

Society Management & Staff

▪ Erie County Agricultural 
Society Board of Directors 
(Policy Group)

▪ Erie County Fair Emergency 
Management Staff

▪ Erie County Fair Security

▪ Fairgrounds Gaming

▪ Town of Hamburg Emergency 
Management

▪ Town of Hamburg Police 
Department

▪ Armor Volunteer Fire Co.

▪ Contracted EMS Provider 
(AMR Medical Services)

▪ James E. Strates Shows

▪ Contracted Parking Vendor 
(SP Plus Parking)

▪ Contracted Safety Consultant 
(Occupational Safety & 
Environmental Associates, 
Inc.-OSEA)

▪ Erie County Department of 
Homeland Security & 
Emergency Services

▪ New York State Department of 
Homeland Security & 
Emergency Services (DHSES)

▪ United States Government 
(FBI)



I can’t even spell ICS



▪ Trained Senior Management in the

Incident Command System (ICS)

▪ Hired professional planners

▪ Collaborated in developing 

Emergency Action Plan (EAP)

▪ Trained Core Fair Staff, 

Security, Volunteers and

Vendors in ICS & EAP

▪ Made it Personal



Emergency Action Plan



▪ Got Creative:

▪ Branded Emergency Management

and Public Safety

▪ #ThinkFair&Safe

▪ “If You See Something

– Say Something!”

Doesn’t apply to just terrorism
(Suspicious behavior, unsafe conditions or actions of others)





Interoperable Communications

In the event of an emergency,
our standard operating procedure will be to:

1. Activate the Public 

Emergency 911 system first
and communicate with the Town of Hamburg 

Public Safety Dispatch Center by dialing 911 

from a cell or other phone. 

2. Followed by notification of Fair Security via 

radio, telephone or other appropriate means.



Mass

Notification:



▪ Focused on the Big Picture

▪ Hybrid Approach to Managing 

Fair and Public Safety Operations

▪ Improved Situational Awareness

▪ Looked Upstream

▪ Daily Operational, Command

and Security Briefings

▪ Frequent Contact with Outside Partners

▪ Adapted on the Fly and took Corrective Actions

▪ Dealt with “The Event within the Event” separately





▪ Built Off Early Wins

▪ Connected Dots

▪ Solicited Feedback

and Got Buy-in

▪ Leveraged Public

Safety Partners



Security Challenges

▪ “It’s only a fair” semi-safe 

attitude towards security 

and emergency planning

▪ Pre-Fair Vulnerability

▪ Lack of security 

presence

▪ Open points-of-entry

▪ Gate screening

▪ Social Media Impact



Security Challenges

▪ Grandstand/Special Events 

▪ Revenue Protection

▪ Lost/Separated Parties 

▪ Domestic Issues

▪ Crimes Against Children: 

Photographers and 

Pedophiles

▪ Animal Issues/

Animal Rights Activists

▪ Accidents and injuries



Security Challenges

▪ Alcohol sales

▪ Intoxicated patrons

▪ Underage drinking

▪ Larceny

▪ Inhouse

and by visitors

▪ Midway & Cleaning Staff 

and other vendor issues

▪ Parking and vehicle 

incidents



Gates & Gate Screening Issues
▪ Points of entry/access

▪ Pedestrian and vehicular

▪ Overnight considerations

▪ Credentialing

▪ Perimeter issues

▪ Fence jumping

▪ Area resident issues

▪ Parking

▪ Ticket scalping

▪ Posted Policy & Training: 

▪ Weapons/Attire

▪ Constitutional issues

▪ Private vs Public Property
▪ $ Changes Everything!

▪ Service animals



Gates & Gate Screening Issues
▪ Utilize Homeland Security 

Large Event guideline

▪ Provide training

▪ Equipment:

▪ Tables

▪ Gloves

▪ Sticks to probe bags

▪ Keep the lines moving:

▪ Random vs. 
Continuous

▪ Feel good initiative
or actual deterrent/
enforcement?



Successful Security Solutions:
▪ Utilize Mounted Division 

to your advantage

▪ Integrate:

▪ 911 Center

▪ Local PSAP

▪ Fair Security

▪ Parking

▪ Gates/Admissions

▪ Radio Training and 

Interoperability



Successful Security Solutions:
▪ Leverage Outside Partners:

▪ Town of Hamburg Police

▪ Erie County Sheriff

▪ NYS Police

▪ FBI

▪ US CBP

▪ US Homeland Security

▪ Erie County DHSES

▪ Keep Partners Informed

▪ Keep Partners Happy



Importance of the Three Cs

▪ Cooperation

▪ Coordination

▪ Communication

The Fourth C:

Community





Eat Ice Cream 

Every Day!

The Real Keys to Emergency Planning

Stay in Your Lane!

Sit Back & Enjoy the 

Show with a Friend!





Emergency Planning:

A Fair Approach

Tiger Schmittendorf

em@ecfair.org | 716.777.0205

Chris Cummings | 716.949.0443

chris@SESprotects.com

Dave Gresham | 585.610.6026

security@ecfair.org


